From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 1:09 PM

To: Kathleen McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org) ; Greg Minikel; Dan Koski
(dkoski@manitowoc.org); 'kdorow@manitowoc.org'; Henderson, Dave

Cc: Kloczko, Nathan F - DHS; Hedman, Curtis J - DHS

Subject: Changes to Contact Information for Future Correspondence/Outreach

Good afternoon,

Just a few contact information changes to implement in future correspondence as investigation and
monitoring sampling continues:
e For Me:
o My program no longer has office phones, only work cell phones now, so please use my
number 920-510-3472. This is my primary number and only number that | have now.
o You can provide them with my office mailing address below, but also provide my email
as electronic format is preferred over paper.
e For Dept. of Health Services (DHS):
o Nathan Kloczko has been assigned as the new lead DHS contact for this site. Curtis
Hedman will still be assisting as a backup, if needed. They will both be attending the
June virtual Town Hall event.
o Nathan’s contact info:
Wisconsin Department of Health Services
1 W. Wilson Street, Room 150
Madison, W1 53703
nathan.kloczko@dhs.wisconsin.gov
608-867-4448

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 510-3472

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

dnr.wi.gov


mailto:nathan.kloczko@dhs.wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/

